
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources

Date: January 20, 2026

Re: Classified Leave of Absences

a. Edward Bell, Bus Driver, Transportation, is requesting a leave of absence effective January 26, 
2026 through April 26, 2026
Medical-Personal

b. Nancy Erzinger, Paraprofessional, Central Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
December 8, 2025 through January 26, 2026
Medical-Personal

c. Crystal Jordan, Office Staff, Administrative Center, is requesting an intermittent leave of absence 
effective December 9, 2025 through June 9, 2026
Medical-Personal

d. Consuela Bishop, Paraprofessional, Central Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
January 5, 2026 through March 23, 2026
Medical-Personal

e. Charlene Alexander, Bus Aide, Transportation, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
December 1, 2025 through February 20, 2026
Medical-Personal

f. Susan Guerrero, Administrative Assistant, Business Office, Admin Center, is requesting a leave 
of absence effective February 11, 2026 through February 27, 2026
Medical-Personal
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